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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:59 AM
To: 'Joe Schaaf'; Wells
Subject: RE: Request for well information  (RO23)
Attachments: RO23_Well_Survey_Request.pdf

Joe and James / Vicky, 
 
Here’s an approved Well Survey Request form for the site.  The ½ mile radius makes sense for this site. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Joe Schaaf [mailto:jschaaf@geoenviroservices.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:45 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Request for well information  
 
Hi Mark,  
 
Could you please fill out the necessary information and forward to James Yoo?   
I am requesting well location and well record information for well within ½ mile of the site.  
 
Thank you,   
 
Joseph P. Schaaf, P.G., C.Hg. 
GEOENVIRO SERVICES, INC.  
P.O. Box 7330 
Ventura, CA 93006-7330 
P: 805-642-1668 
F: 805-642-9331 
C: 805-258-9284  
 




